July €7, 1052

Drre e Re 5%16%

Genetios Soclsty of Amsrica
Broolkhaven Hational Laboratory
Upm, Lele, H.Y.

Dear Or. Singleton:

I have your letter of July 15, asking for a revision or confirmation
of a statenent of prineiplo in comnoction with the sleotion for the Commities
on Scientific Freedom and Public Eduoation of the Genetios Society of America.
I learned from your letter, for the first time, that Curt Stern wae the other
nheinee (presunably the cholece of the executive cormmittec sitting mo a corittee
on norithations).

I have decldod to withdraw in favor of Dr. Stern. Iy feelinge on the
functioning of the special committee are the mame as they were in 1950. A%
that time, it eeeamed probable that the cormittee might assune dootrinal fumo-
ticna that I thought would hawe unfortunate oonsequences for genetlcs. The
actions of the comitieo during the past two ysars, and the choloss by the
Society for membership on the commitive, have affirmed a thoughtful policy
with whlch I an in acoord. I have the fullest confidence in Dr. Stern's
Judgment, and feel that the soclsty should have the benefit of this end of
his experionce in the soolety's affairs.

As the duly nominated alternative candidate, I sconclude that my withdrawal
should leave no contest. If you wish, you may enter the previous paragraph
es my formal statement. If a oontest is essentlal, it would be appropriate to
look for onndidates who have distinctive views, boiween which the membership
may make a coneldered choloe. Ify, es I suspect, the Sociaty's views are eo
coherent at the present tine that 4t would be dirfddult to £ind such candidates,
it night be time to consider discharping the con-iitee and traneferring ite
ﬁn;etims to the Executive Committee, cubject %o inetructions from the member-
ship.

Yours sincorely,

Joghue. Loderberg

0Cs Ce Stern



